
NEWBURYPORT SCHOOL COMMITTEE 
 

NEWBURYPORT, MASSACHUSETTS 
 
 
 
 

School Committee Business Meeting 
AMENDED 

 
Monday, March 18, 2024 

 
6:30PM 

 
 

 
SC Packet Checklist: SC Business Meeting Agenda March 18, 2024   ** 
 SC Business Meeting Agenda Notes March 18, 2024  ** 
 SC Warrant March 18, 2024      ** 
 SC Special Business Meeting Minutes March 4, 2024  add 
 SC Business Meeting Minutes March 4, 2024   add 
 2023-2024 Data Review      ** 
 Student Opportunity Act (SOA) Presentation   ** 
 Student Opportunity Act (SOA) Plan 2024 
 School Choice Policy JFBB 
 Job Descriptions for Restructuring Plan 
 Policy GCA – Professional Staff Positions 
 List of Candidates – Whittier School Committee Rep 
  
 
 
 ** = modified 
 



Newburyport Public Schools 
 

School Committee Business Meeting  - AMENDED 
Monday, March 18, 2024 

 

6:30 PM, Sr./Community Center, 331 High Street, Newburyport, MA 01950 
 

The Mission of the Newburyport Public Schools, the port where tradition and innovation converge, is to ensure each student 
achieves intellectual and personal excellence and is equipped for life experiences through a system distinguished by students, staff, 
and community who: - practice kindness and perseverance - celebrate each unique individual - value creativity; experiential, 
rigorous educational opportunities; scholarly pursuits; and life-long learning - provide the nurturing environments for emotional, 
social, and physical growth - understand and embrace their role as global citizens. 
 
Please note: The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all 
items listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law. 
The meeting will be televised locally live on Comcast Channel 9 & streamed via https://ncmhub.org/share/channel-9/. 
 
Business Meeting Agenda: 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Public Comment 
 
3. Staff Recognitions 

 
***   short recess (2-3 minutes)   *** 

 
4. *Consent Agenda (Warrant and 3/4/24 Minutes (special & regular business) – possible Vote 
 
5. Student Representative Report 
 
6. Newburyport’s Whittier School Committee Reps - Check-in 
 
7. 2023-2024 Data Review 
 
8. *Student Opportunity Act 2024 – possible Vote 
 
9. *2024-2025 School Choice – possible Vote 
 

10. *Job Descriptions for Restructuring – possible Vote 
 

11. *Appoint Newburyport School Committee Representative for Whittier Regional  –  possible Vote 
 

12. Subcommittee Updates 
a. Finance Subcommittee – Brian Callahan 
b. Policy Subcommittee – Juliet Walker 
c. Fundraising Advisory Committee – Brian Callahan 
d. CISL – Juliet Walker 

 
13. Superintendent’s Report 
 
14. New Business 

 
 
*Possible Vote 
 
Adjournment 
 
 

**The School Committee reserves the right to call executive session, as provided under Chapter 30A, Section 21(a)(2), of the General 
Laws to discuss strategy sessions in preparation for negotiations, collective bargaining and/or potential litigation.  

https://ncmhub.org/share/channel-9/


Newburyport Public Schools 

School Committee Business Meeting  
 

Monday, March 18, 2024 
6:30 PM, @ Sr./Community Center, 331 High Street, Newburyport, MA 01950 

 
 

AGENDA NOTES -  AMENDED 
 

The listing of matters are those reasonably anticipated by the Chair which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items listed may in 
fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.  The meeting will be 
televised locally live on Comcast Channel 9 or stream via https://ncmhub.org/share/channel-9/.  
 

Business Meeting Agenda: 
3. Staff recognitions:   

Principal Nick Markos, Brenda Palmisano, and Eric Schildge will be recognized for their work 
preparing and presenting a workshop entitled “Amplifying Student Voice: A Workshop on 
Empowering Students through Effective Communication and Advocacy” at a national conference 
sponsored by the NASSP to be held in Nashville, TN in July 2024. 
 
Principals Tara Rossi and Jamie Sokolowski will be recognized for their work preparing and 
presenting a workshop entitled “Healing Classrooms, Nurturing Connections: Empowering 
Teachers for Trauma-Sensitive Success” at a national conference sponsored by ASCD to be held in 
Washington, DC in March. 

 
***   short recess (2 - 3 minutes)   *** 

 
4. *Consent Agenda (Warrant and 3/4/24 Minutes (special & regular business) – possible Vote 
 
 
5. Student Representative Report:  NHS student representative will provide the report. 
 
 
6. Newburyport’s Whittier School Committee Reps - Check-in 
  Brett Murphy and Donna Holaday, Newburyport’s representatives on the Whittier Regional School 

Committee, will provide an update regarding recent school business. 
 
 
7. 2023-2024 Data Review:  Assistant Superintendent LisaMarie Ippolito will present the results of the 

mid-year formative assessment.  (see attached) 
 
 
8. *Student Opportunity Act 2024 –  possible Vote 

As part of the SOA, districts are required by DESE to submit a 3-year, evidence-based plan aimed at 
closing persistent disparities in achievement among student subgroups.  Assistant Superintendent 
LisaMarie Ippolito will present the district’s SOA plan, which requires School Committee approval 
prior to the April 1st submission deadline. (see attached) 

 
 
9. *2024-2025 School Choice  –  possible Vote 

Superintendent Sean Gallagher will provide an update regarding 2024-2025 school choice 
possibilities.  The School Committee will determine the district’s participation and number of 
students to be accepted, in accordance with the School Choice Policy JFBB. (attached) 

 
 
10. *Job Descriptions for Restructuring –  possible Vote 

Superintendent Sean Gallagher will present job descriptions related to the restructuring plan to the 
School Committee for their review and approval. (reference Policy GCA: Professional Staff 
Positions) (attached) 

 
Continued  -  next page 

https://ncmhub.org/share/channel-9/


Continued -  March 18th Agenda Notes 
 
 
 
 
11. *Appoint Newburyport Representative to the Whittier Regional School Committee  

– possible Vote 
On March 31, 2024, Newburyport will have one vacancy for a School Committee Representative on 
the Whittier Regional School Committee as Donna Holaday’s term expires.  Four Newburyport 
residents have expressed interest in filling this vacancy. (list attached) 

 
 

12. Subcommittee Updates 
a. Finance Subcommittee – Brian Callahan 
b. Policy Subcommittee – Juliet Walker 
c. Fundraising Advisory Committee – Brian Callahan 
d. CISL – Juliet Walker 

 
 
13. Superintendent’s Report:  Budget update and Transportation Bid Update 

 
 

14. New Business 
 
 
 

 
 
 
FYI: Upcoming Dates:      Superintendent Advisory Council: Tuesday, March 26 @ 6:30PM 

 NAHS Induction Ceremony: Thursday, March 28 @ 7:00PM 
 Early Release Day: Friday, March 29 
 School Committee Business Meeting: Monday, April 1 @ 6:30PM 
 Community IFTAR: Wednesday, April 3 @6PM / NHS Café 
 Policy Subcommittee Meeting: Tuesday, April 9 @ 7:00PM 
 NHS School Council Meeting: Tuesday, April 9 @ 5:00PM 
 Finance Subcommittee Meeting: Thursday, April 11 @ 9:30AM 
 Early Release Day: Friday, April 12 

 
 
 
 
 
*Possible Vote 





1 | P a g e  

NEWBURYPORT SCHOOL COMMITTEE SPECIAL BUSINESS MEETING 
High School, 241 High Street, Newburyport, MA 01950 

Monday, March 4, 2024 
 
 
Present: Mayor Sean Reardon, Sarah Hall, Juliet Walker, Andrew Boger, Brian Callahan, and 

Kathleen Shaw.  Absent:  Breanna Higgins 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL 
Mayor Sean Reardon called the School Committee Special Business meeting of the Newburyport 
School Committee to order at 5:30 PM. Roll call found all members present except Breanna Higgins. 
 
 
Interviews for Newburyport Representative for Whittier Tech School Committee 

• Mayor Sean Reardon explained the format of the interview process. 
 Candidates will be interviewed in alphabetical order. 
 Each candidate will be provided a maximum of 5 minutes to address the School 

Committee. 
 A question / answer period will follow after each candidate (up to 10 minutes). 

• Four candidates addressed the School Committee: 
 Mary DeLai 
 Donna Holaday 
 Carolyn Layzer 
 Owen Smith 

• Upon completion of the interviews, Mayor Reardon thanked the candidates for their interest 
and participation.  The School Committee will take the next few weeks to review the 
candidates. 

• A vote will take place at the March 18th School Committee Business meeting. 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
 
Motion: 
On a motion by Brian Callahan and seconded by Mayor Sean Reardon it was 

VOTED: to adjourn the Special Business meeting of the Newburyport 
School Committee at 6:34 PM. 

Motion Passed 
Absent:  Breanna Higgins 



1 | P a g e  

NEWBURYPORT SCHOOL COMMITTEE BUSINESS MEETING 
High School, 241 High Street, Newburyport, MA 01950 

Monday, March 4, 2024 
 
 
Present: Mayor Sean Reardon, Sarah Hall, Juliet Walker, Andrew Boger, Brian Callahan, and 

Kathleen Shaw.  Absent:  Breanna Higgins 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER / ROLL CALL / PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Mayor Sean Reardon called the School Committee Business meeting of the Newburyport School 
Committee to order at 6:39 PM. Roll call found all members present except Breanna Higgins.  
Mayor Reardon paused for a moment of silence in remembrance of Reverend Helen Murgida of the 
First Religious Society. 
All those present stood for the Pledge of Allegiance.  At this point in the meeting, Sarah Hall took 
over. 
 
 
Public Comment – none 
 
 
Student Recognition 
Grade 3 student Robbie Edwards was recognized for exceeding the MCAS Alt exam and for being 
recognized by Commissioner Reilly for her extraordinary achievement. 
 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Warrants 
Motion: 
On a motion by Brian Callahan and seconded by Mayor Sean Reardon it was  
 VOTED: to approve, receive and forward to the City Auditor for payment the  
   following Warrant: 

   Warrant 8112   $126,899.03 
Motion Passed 
Breanna Higgins absent 
 
 
Minutes 
Motion: 
On a motion by Mayor Sean Reardon and seconded by Brian Callahan it was 

VOTED: to accept the minutes of the February 27, 2024 School Committee Business 
meeting as presented. 

Motion Passed 
Breanna Higgins absent 
 
 



2 | P a g e  

Student Representative Report 
NHS student, Theo Roberts, provided the student report that included highlights of the Bresnahan 
Clipper Readathon, Molin’s after-school Drama Club, CPR training at the Nock, and NHS sports 
(attached). 
 
 
Principal/School Council FY25 Budget Presentations 

• Superintendent Sean Gallagher provided a brief review of the proposed overall FY25 Budget, 
explaining, that at this time, the change to the City’s appropriation of the FY25 Level Service 
Budget from last year is 6.65% (overall is 4.12%), and the City’s appropriation of the FY25 
Aspirational Budget from last year is 7.05% (overall is 4.57%). 

• Principals from each school presented their proposed FY25 Budget:  Jamie Sokolowski 
(Bresnahan), Tara Rossi (Molin), Nick Markos (Nock) and Andy Wulf (High School). The 
principals thanked their School Council for their participation with the SIP and budget process 
during the past year.  Each principal presented a review of their school’s accomplishments, 
ongoing work, school improvement goals, and FY25 budget related investments. 

 
District-wide FY25 Budget Presentation 

• Superintendent Sean Gallagher thanked the building principals, Central Office and all budget 
holders for their work developing the proposed FY25 Budget. 

• District budget recommendations for Building & Grounds, Special Education and Operations 
were reviewed by the Superintendent, along with next steps in the budget process and the 
recent exploration of creating an onsite daycare for school employees. 

 
 
2024-2025 School Calendar 

• Brian Callahan suggested early release days should fall before Monday holidays or before 
vacation dates. 

• Superintendent Sean Gallagher will present absenteeism data for early release days and 
Friday before vacations at the next school committee meeting. 

• Mayor Reardon commented that when the school calendar is reviewed next year, the “school 
start date” may need to be moved due to the Juneteenth holiday. 

 
Motion: 
On a motion by Mayor Sean Reardon and seconded by Juliet Walker it was 

VOTED: to approve the 2024-2025 School Calendar as presented, in accordance to 
Policy IC/ICA School Year Calendar. 

Motion Passed 
Brian Callahan voted – Present 
Breanna Higgins absent 
 
 
SUBCOMMITTEE UPDATES 

Finance Subcommittee 
• Brian Callahan reported the next meeting will be held with City Council at 5PM on March 14th 

in the Nock library. 
 
 



3 | P a g e  

Policy Subcommittee – no update 
 
Fundraising Advisory Committee – no update 
 
CISL Subcommittee – no update 
 
 
Superintendent’s Report 

• FY24-25 School Choice:  The Superintendent reviewed school choice projections for next 
year, suggesting that openings may be possible in grade 2, grade 4, and grades 5 thru 10.  He 
hopes to be ready for further review and vote at the March 18th School Committee meeting. 

• Greenlights Grant Initiative:  COPS will be offering a Secure Our Schools grant (SOS), which 
offers federal funds to assist with development of school safety.  The area NPS would fit into 
is under security upgrades that are either in-process or already in-place.  It is anticipated the 
grant will be released in mid-March.  NPS has begun working on this with a few area districts 
that have previously received this funding. 

• Genocide Grant:  This is a competitive grant that teaches about the holocaust. The district 
applied, and is awaiting official notification that we will be receiving $40K.  Part of the funding 
will be used to bring a play to the Nock, Terezin – Children of the Holocaust, in addition to 
professional development and DESE curriculum. 

• Tiered Focus Monitoring:  The district has completed tiered focus monitoring for Special 
Education, Food Services and the EL program.  Assistant Superintendent Lisa Ippolito 
explained the various stages of the recent EL program review. She was thrilled to share that 
the state reported “no findings” and expects the formal message from the State to be sent to 
the district soon. 

• Title Grants:  The district has submitted for Title 1, 2 and 4A grants and is waiting to hear 
back.  Assistant LisaMarie Ippolito explained the submission process, areas looked at, and 
what the funding is used for.   

 
 
New Business 

• SEPAC will hold a Meet & Greet at 6PM at the Nock on March 13th.  Recently hired Student 
Services Director, Brad Brooks, will be attending. 

• Mayor Reardon shared that the first meeting of the Whittier Task force will be held this week 
on Wednesday (March 6). 

 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion: 
On a motion by Juliet Walker and seconded by Brian Callahan it was 

VOTED: to adjourn the Business meeting of the Newburyport School 
Committee at 8:32 PM. 

Motion Passed 
Absent:  Breanna Higgins 



City of Newburyport
School Committee Business Meeting
Newburyport High School, March 4, 2024

--

Student Representative Report, Submitted by Theo Roberts

Bresnahan Elementary School:

The Clipper Readathon will kick off 3/15-3/29! One highlight of this event

is that every student will be able to attend a library campout during the school day-

where they will sit around a campfire to listen to a read aloud and then read in pop-up

tents. Parents and older students can also read to the younger students. Thank you to

the PTO for planning and supporting this program.

Edward Molin Upper Elementary/Rupert Nock Middle Schools:

The after-school drama club is back at the Molin. It is being organized by

Stephanie Philips and Shannon Booth. Stay tuned for the performance of their upcoming

production “Seussical”. The Molin is also beginning its planning of the annual STEM

Showcase, which allows students to explore their interests and curiosities in the sciences

and mathematics.

The Nock Middle School has teamed up with the Director of School Health

Services, Katie Vozeolas, to provide training to all 7th grade students in Hands-On CPR.

The program entitled “You Can Save a Life” and will be provided to all of our 7th graders

during the Advisory/Explore block during the next 4 weeks. Students have hands-on

experience with their own manikin, in addition to learning about the heart and events

that may lead to a cardiac arrest, and the importance of calling 911 and getting an AED

(Automated External Defibrillator).

Newburyport High School:

Congratulations to Boys Hockey and Boys and Girls Basketball on moving forward

in the MIAA tournament. Boys Hockey is in the elite 8 and will play Wednesday against

Woburn. Boys and Girls Basketball are in the Sweet 16. Both will play tomorrow night.

The boys will play Tantasqua Regional at home and the girls will play Watertown.



Newburyport Public Schools

23-24 Data Review

Presented By: 
LisaMarie Ippolito



Newburyport Public Schools, the port where tradition and innovation converge, 
strives to ensure that each student achieves intellectual and personal excellence 
and is equipped for life experiences. We seek to create a system distinguished 
by students, staff, and community who: 

● practice kindness and perseverance; 
● celebrate each unique individual;
● value creative, experiential, rigorous educational opportunities, scholarly 
pursuits and lifelong learning; 
● provide a nurturing environment for emotional, social, and physical growth; 
and understand and embrace their role as global citizens.

The Mission of All Stakeholders in NPS



Why do we assess our students?
• To inform instruction

• To gather data about what students know prior to 
beginning instruction (pre-assessment)

• To continually gather data about how well students are 
understanding during instruction (formative assessment)

• To adjust instruction and reteach when necessary in an 
effort to ensure that all students can be successful in the 
end (summative assessment)



Who Uses the Data Collected?

• District Data Team – established 22-23

• School-based Data Team/CEL

• Grade Level Teams (GLT)

• Student Support Team (SST)

• Communication to families

• Adjust instruction for individual or group of 
students

• Make budget decisions







DIBELS Amplify

(Dynamic Indicators of Basic Early Literacy Skills)



DIBELS Subtests 

Yellow Highlights Indicate 
subtests observed for 
Early Literacy Indicators 
for Reading Difficulties



K-3 Dibels Data – BOY (Beginning of the Year) and MOY (Middle of the Year)

Francis T. Bresnahan School 23-24

Number of students is 
represented



Kindergarten MOY Dibels

Kindergarten BOY Dibels



Grade 1 MOY Dibels

Grade 1 BOY Dibels



Grade 1 MOY Dibels- By Subtest

Grade 1 BOY Dibels – By Subtest 



Grade 2 MOY Dibels

Grade 2 BOY Dibels



Grade 3 MOY Dibels

Grade 3 BOY Dibels



Grade 3 MOY Dibels- By Subtest

Grade 3 BOY Dibels – By Subtest 



iReady Reading Diagnostic Data 

Grades 4-8



iReady Information

• i-Ready is an online program for reading and/or mathematics 

• Determine student’s needs, personalize their learning, and monitor progress 
throughout the school year. 

• i-Ready consists of two parts: Diagnostic and Personalized Instruction.

• Diagnostic, purpose of this is not to give your student a score or grade, but 
instead to determine how best to support your student’s learning.

• Instruction, provides students with lessons based on their individual skill level 
and needs, so your student can learn at a pace that is just right for them.



iReady Domain Categories



Grade 4-5 Molin Reading Data

Domains

PA Phonological 
Awareness

PH Phonics

HFW High Frequency 
Words

VOC Vocabulary

Comp Over Comprehension: 
Overall

LIT Comprehension: 
Literature

INFO Comprehension: 
Informational

Percentage of students one or more grade levels below



Grades 6-8 iReady Reading 





Grade 4, student



iReady Reading Data 
Math Grades K-8



K-3 Iready Math



K-3 Iready Math by Domain

Percentage of students one or more grade levels below



Grade 4-5 iReady Math

Percentage of students one or more grade levels below



Grades 6-8 iReady Math

Percentage of students one or more grade levels below





Newburyport Public Schools

Student Opportunity Act 2024

PresentedBy:
LisaMarie Ippolito



Student Opportunity Act 2024-2027

◦To ensure that that every student in the 
Commonwealth has access to a high-quality public 
education regardless of zip code.



Student Opportunity Act 
Two Key Levers

◦ Fiscal: Changes to Chapter 70 funding
◦ New investment in education 

◦ Revised funding formula reflects equitable distribution of state education funds

◦ Policy Updates: Plans every 3 years 
◦ Focus on addressing disparities in learning experiences and outcomes for student 

groups that are least-well served 

◦ Implementation of evidence-based practices (EBP)



Support of the SOA Plan

◦SOA Plan addresses a subset of a district’s overall 
initiatives, focusing on evidence-based programs and 
strategies that will improve the educational 
experiences and outcomes of students, including 
English learners, students with disabilities, and low 
income students.



Targets for 3 Year Improvement

◦Targets are required by SOA Legislation

◦3-year improvement targets in ELA and Math for the 
lowest performing student group, established by 
DESE, will be used to assess individual district and 
state progress over time



Newburyport’s SOA Plan
Targets for 3 Year Improvement

◦ English Language Learner Curriculum Enhancement: We will invest in evidence-based English language 
learner curriculum tools from PreK to 12th grade. This investment aims to ensure language acquisition 
and create vertical alignment across our schools.

◦ Start an Innovative Pathways program at Newburyport High School:  focused on engaging 

opportunities for our students under-represented in advanced education and aligned to the Massachusetts 

Career Technology Education designation criteria.

◦ Launch an Acceleration Academies program:  to provide targeted support for select Low income, 

English Language and Special Education students district-wide.



Analyze NPS Data



Three-Year Targets

◦Increase performance for the “Lowest Performing 
Students” in ELA and Math

◦Provide additional supports in curriculum, 
instruction and staffing to support our high needs 
families within the district.



Family/Caregiver Engagement

◦Mutual Partnerships

◦Aligned Objectives

◦Community Involvement

◦Diversity, Equity, and Inclusion



Action Steps for Engagement

◦Targeted Communication

◦Family/Caregiver Workshops, Training, Meetings

◦Parent Advisory Councils

◦Student Led Conferences

◦Resource Sharing



Evidence-Based Programs to Address Disparities

◦ EBP 2.1C –Comprehensive Approach to Early Literacy

◦ EBP 2.1D –Early Literacy Screening and Support

◦ EBP 2.2A–Effective Use of WIDA Framework

◦ EBP 2.2D –Targeted Academic Support and Acceleration

◦ EBP 3.1B–Enhanced Pathways to Increase Diversity



District Supports FY 25-27

◦ Early Literacy Screener , Dibels Mclass, iReady

◦ Aligned Reading/ELA Curriculum PreK-6

◦ Supplemental Resources; iReady Diagnostic/Instruction

◦ Specially designed intervention tools: Orton-Gillingham, Rave-O, LIPS, iReady, etc.

◦ NEW* -Early Literacy Director/Coach (FY26)

◦ English Language Curriculum Tools; Rigor, National Geographic, Ellevations

◦ High Quality Secondary Pathways and Programs; Dual Enrollment, IP Pathways

◦ Focused Professional Development; WIDA Frameworks, MTSS (Multi-Tiered Systems of Support)





































































































File:  JFBB

SCHOOL CHOICE

Non-resident students may attend the Newburyport Public Schools under the provisions of 
General Laws, Chapter 76, Section 12b, as amended and modified, and subject to regulations 
drawn up by the superintendent and approved by the school committee. If the School Committee 
will not be participating in the school choice program, then by law and no later than June 1, of 
each school year the Committee must hold a Public Hearing to review participation in the school 
choice program, and hold a vote to withdraw from the school choice program for the year 
beginning the following September.

A. Cost of Tuition

1. The cost of tuition for non-resident students will be borne by the Commonwealth of 
Massachusetts in accordance with the law.

2. Funds received from the Commonwealth in payment of tuition for non-resident students 
will be deposited with the city treasurer in a separate account for the use of the school 
committee without further appropriation.

B. Admissions

1. The school committee will determine the number of non-resident students to be accepted 
on the basis of information provided by the superintendent.  The committee will make 
this determination after considering enrollment, staffing needs, and class size data.

2. Information concerning the number of non-residents to be admitted will be published as 
the committee deems appropriate.

3. The superintendent will determine the acceptance of Choice students conditional upon 
availability of seats. A wait list will be established and admissions from the wait list will 
be on a first come, first serve basis.

4. Non-resident students currently enrolled shall continue to be enrolled.

5. By law, siblings of non-resident students (existing choice) enrolled in the schools take 
precedence in admittance over other applicants.

6. If a student moves and no longer lives in Newburyport but wishes to remain a student in 
the Newburyport Public Schools, a School Choice application must be completed and 
submitted to the superintendent.  The superintendent will determine the acceptance of 
Choice students conditional upon availability of seats.

7. If there are more applicants than seat availability at a particular grade level, a lottery will 
be held to determine who will be accepted and the others will remain on a waitlist until 



future seats become available. Any sibling of a student already enrolled in the receiving 
district shall receive priority for admission to said district. 

8. Non-resident students admitted under this policy may maintain their enrollment until they 
graduate.

9. The School Committee affirms its position that it shall not discriminate in the admission 
of any child on the basis of race*, color, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, religion, 
disability, age, genetic  information, active military/veteran status, marital status, familial 
status, pregnancy, or pregnancy-related condition, homelessness, ancestry, ethnic 
background, national origin, or any other category protected by state or federal law, 
athletic performance, academic performance, or proficiency in the English language.

*race to include traits historically associated with race, including, but not limited to, hair texture, 
hair type, hair length and protective hairstyles.     

C. Transportation

The school committee will not provide transportation for non-resident students enrolled under 
this policy.

LEGAL REFS.: M.G.L. 71:6; 71:6A; 76:6; 76:12; 76:12B
DESE 603 CMR 26.00

CROSS REF.: JLCA, Physical Examination of Students
JLCB, Inoculations of Students
JFBB, School Choice
JFABD, Homeless Students: Enrollment Rights and Services

Adopted: June 19, 2017
Revised: February 27, 2024





























File:  GCA 

All professional staff positions in the school system will be created initially by the School 
Committee.  It is the School Committee's intent to activate a sufficient number of positions to 
accomplish the school system's goals and objectives and to provide for the equitable staffing of 
each school building.  Although such positions may remain temporarily unfilled, only the School 
Committee may abolish a position it has created. 

Each time a new position is established by the School Committee, or an existing position is 
modified, the Superintendent will present for the School Committee's approval a job description 
for the position, which specifies the jobholder's qualifications and the job's performance 
responsibilities.  The Superintendent will maintain a comprehensive set of job descriptions for all 
positions. 

Adopted: December 18, 2017 
Revised: October 2, 2023 



Facilities Manager

Buildings, Grounds, 
Custodial 

Capital 

Improvement

Budget


HR Manager District 
Maintenance 

Team

K-12 Literacy 
Coordinator

Director of Human 
Resources


Superintendent

Chart A: FY24 Central Office Structure

Personnel Responsibility

KEY

Management & Operations

Human Resource 
Management


Union Relations

Policies and 
Procedures


Budget


Instructional Leadership

Assistant 
Superintendent


Business Manager
Director of Pupil 
Services


Professional CultureFamily & Community 
Engagement

Curriculum, 
Instruction, 
Assessment


Entitlement Grants

Competitive Grants


Professional 
Development


Homeless, Foster

English Language


Budget


Purchasing

Operational Budget

Financial Reporting

Budget Forecasting


Special Education 
Management/

Programs

Special Education 
Strategic Vision


504

Social Emotional 

Supports

Budget


Building 
Custodial 

Teams

Accounting & 
Bookkeeping 


Team

(2.5 FTE)

Team 
Facilitators 


Leaders

504 Coordinators

Director of 
Communications & 

Technology


Behavioral 
Health 

Coordinator

Communications

Strategic Planning


Operational & 
Instructional 
Technology


Budget


Technology Team 
(systems, 

administration, data)

Technology 
Integrators

English 
Language Team


Coordinator

Nurse Leader

Health Services 
Supervision, 

Development & 
Implementation


Prevention, 
Intervention 

Programming

Budget


School Nursing 
Team

K-5 Math & 
Literacy 
Coaches



Facilities Manager

Buildings, Grounds, 
Custodial 


Capital Improvement

Budget


HR 
Manager

Nurse Leader

District 
Maintenance 

Team

K-12 Literacy 
Coordinator

Director of Human 
Resources


Superintendent

CHART B: FY25 Proposed Central Office Structure

Management & 
Operations

Human Resource 
Management

Professional 
Development 
Administration


Union Relations

Policies and Procedures


Budget


Instructional Leadership

Assistant 
Superintendent for 

Teaching And Learning


Business Manager
Director of Student 
Services*


Professional CultureFamily & Community 
Engagement

Curriculum, Instruction, 
Assessment


Entitlement Grants

Communications


Technology

Strategic Planning


Budget


Purchasing

Operational Budget

Financial Reporting

Budget Forecasting


Special Education 
Management/Programs


504

Social Emotional 

Supports

Homeless, Foster Care


English Language

Budget


K-5 Math 
and 

Literacy 
Coaches

Technology

Operations 

Team &

Instruction 
Integrators

Building 
Custodial 

Teams

Accounting 
& 

Bookkeeping 
Team


(2.0 FTE)

Program 
Supervisor


Team 
Facilitators 

(NTA)

504 

Coordinators 

English 
Language 

Team 
Coordinator

School Nursing Team


Health Services 
Supervision, 

Development & 
Implementation


Prevention, Intervention 
Programming


Budget


• Assistant Superintendent

• Director of Communications and Instructional Tech

• Behavioral Health Coordinator

• Director of Pupil Services

• Team Facilitation Leader

• Payroll Clerk

REORGANIZED OR REDEFINED POSITIONS

Financial Analyst

Personnel Responsibility New Position

KEY

*see Student Services Org chart

Program 
Supervisor




Oversee 504sManage All 

Programs

Oversee Special Education

Case Management

Team 

Facilitator

Bresnahan

Team 

Facilitator

Moin/Nock

504 Coordinators: 

NHS, Nock, Molin, 

Bresnahan

Independent 
Development Center

Language Based 
Program

Strategies Based 
Program

Preschool

Program

Therapeutic Learning 
Center

BRYT/Bridge Program

Board Certified 
Behavior Analysts and 

Counseling Teams

Team 

Facilitator


High School

Director of Pupil Services

CHART C: FY24 Pupil Services Structure

Behavioral Health 
Coordinator

Personnel Responsibility Program

KEY

Vision, Budget

Compliance/Legal

Case Management

Out of District 


IEP Facilitation and Mangement

Extended School Year Program



Oversee 504s

Program Supervisor 
(Social Emotional)

Manage Social Emotional 
Programs

Manage Academic 

Programs

Oversee Team 
Facilitators

*Team 

Facilitator

Bresnahan

*Team 

Facilitator


Molin/Nock
504 


Coordinators
Independent 

Development Center

Language Based 
Program

Strategies Based 
Program

Preschool

Program

Therapeutic Learning 
Center

BRYT/Bridge Program

Board Certified Behavior 
Analysts and Counseling 

Teams

*Team 

Facilitator


High School

Program Supervisor 
(Academic) 

Director of  
Student Services

CHART D:  FY25 Proposed Student Services Structure

Personnel Responsibility Program

KEY

Vision, Budget

Compliance/Legal

Case Management

& Out of District 

Case Management 

& Out of District 

Extended School Year Program

* New Team Facilitation Role — Teacher 
Leaders with reduced teaching 
responsibilities. IEP team facilitation and 
management.

Homeless, Foster Care

English LearnersEL Team Coordinator



NEWBURYPORT PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
SCHOOL COMMITTEE 

March 18, 2024 

 

 

CANDIDATES FOR 

NEWBURYPORT REPRESENTATIVE 

WHITTIER TECH SCHOOL COMMITTEE 

 

 

 

Mary DeLai 

 

Donna Holaday 

 

Carolyn Layzer 

 

Owen Smith 

 


	3-18-2024 cover sheet AMENDED
	3-18-2024 agenda (1) Amended
	3-18-2024 agenda notes (2) Amended
	Warrant Mar 18 AMENDED
	Mar 4 2024 SC SPECIAL meeting minutes
	Mar 4 2024 SC minutes FINAL
	Mar 4 2024 SC Regular meeting minutes
	Student report March 4

	Data Review PPT FINAL Revision March 18
	SOA PPT FINAL Revision March 18 LMI
	SOA plan
	Policy JFBB School Choice
	ALL Job Descriptions for Restructuring March 18
	Policy GCA Professional Staff Positions
	Restructuring Org Charts FINAL 2.27.23
	FY24 CO FNL5
	FY25 CO FNL5
	FY24 SPED FNL2
	FY25 SPED FNL4

	Whittier Candidate List March 18

